Guam Board of Examiners for Dentistry

Wednesday, May 17, 2023, at 3:00 p.m. Guam (ChST)

JOIN ZOOM MEETING https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84494803330?pwd=Y284aDl4eHBXR0dXWjdIVitDODAzZz09 MEETING ID: 844 9480 3330 PASSCODE: 190455

Minutes

Item		Discussion		Responsible Party	Reporting Timeframe	Status
1	Call to Order	Meeting Chaired and called to order by Secretary, Dr. Yang		Chair	1504	Called to Order
II	Roll Call	Present at HPLO Conference Room: Prese	Attendees: Int at HPLO Conference Room: None In Manibusan, HPLO	Chair	1504	Quorum Establishe
III	Proof of Publication	Published in Pacific Daily News: 5/10/2023 and 5/15/2023		Chair	1504	Confirme
ĪV	Approval of Agenda	Motion to Approve: Dr. Rapadas; 2 rd : Dr. Supit.		GBED	1504	Unanimous Approved
V	Approval of Minutes	Minutes of Motion to approve: Dr. Ha: 2nd: Dr. Rapadas		GBED	1505	Unanimous Approved
VI	Treasurer's Report	No report		Dr. Supit	1505	No Repoi
VII	HPLO Administrator Report			HPLO	1506	No Repor
1. Sarah Y. Chang — S. Manibusan-HPLO Board noted the cut- submit documentation 2. Jay Kim — Dentist S. Manibusan-HPLO Board noted the cut-		A. Initial Application for Review and Approval: 1. Sarah Y. Chang – Dentist S. Manibusan-HPLO reported that the applicant has Board noted the cut-off date to take the August exan submit documentation, she may become ineligible to 2. Jay Kim – Dentist S. Manibusan-HPLO reported that the applicant has Board noted the cut-off date to take the August exan submit documentation, he may become ineligible to	n is mid-June. NOTE: If applicant fails to take the exam. yet to submit the notarized document. The is mid-June. NOTE: If applicant fails to	GBED	1506	Tabled; HPLO to contact Applican Tabled; HPLO to contact Applican
		B. Military Spouses with Professional Licenses. Acting Chair, Dr. Yang, stated that S. Manibusan-HPLO prolicensing boards for active military spouses. Motion to approve the proposed Guam Licensing Registration Licenses for GBED: A. Yoo; 2 nd : Dr. Supit.	ovided samples of registration for Guam	GBED	1508	Unanimous Approved

	Item	Discussion	Responsible Party	Reporting Timeframe	Status
1X	New Business	A. Complaints	GBED	1509	
		1. GBED-CO-2023-001- Dated April 4, 2023.			Unanimou
		Dr. Rapadas recommended that GBED seek guidance from legal counsel on the proper procedure			Tabled
		for processing complaints prior to proceeding. The Board noted that Asst AG David Rivera is assigned to GBED.			
		Motion to table the complaint until guidance is received from the OAG: Dr. Rapadas; 2 nd : A. Yoo.			
		2. GBED-CO-2023-002 - Dated April 17, 2023	1		Unanimou
		Dr. Rapadas recommended that GBED seek guidance from legal counsel on the proper procedure			Tabled
		for processing complaints prior to proceeding. The Board noted that Asst AG David Rivera is assigned to GBED.			
		Motion to table the complaint until guidance is received from the OAG: Dr. Rapadas; 2 nd : A. Yoo.			
		B. Initial Applications for Review and Approval:			
		1. Lavette Hyppolite – Dental Assistant			Unanimous
		Motion to conditionally approve upon submission of government issued identification: A. Yoo: 2nd: Dr. Supit			Conditiona Approved
	EC.	2. Alayna J. Aguon – Dental Assistant		, n = 1	Unanimous
		Motion to approve: A. Yoo: 2nd: Dr. Supit			Approved
		3. Eugene D. Bondoc – Dental Assistant			Unanimous
		Motion to approve: A. Yoo: 2nd: Dr. Supit:			Approve
		4. Trinierose Mendiola – Dental Assistant			Unanimous
		Motion to approve: A. Yoo; 2nd: Dr. Supit			Approved
		5. Daniel Duk Chun – Dental Auxiliary			Unanimous
		Motion to conditionally approve pending payment of registration late fee: A. Yoo; 2 nd : Dr. Supit.			Conditiona Approved
X	Announcements	Next Regular Board Meeting: June 21, 2023, at 3:00 p.m.	GBED		Next Meet
		The Board noted that a request to Request to approve CE credits.			
ΧI	Adjournment	Motion to Adjourn: A. Yoo; 2nd: Dr. Supit	GBED	1520	Unanimous Adjourne

Minutes Drafted by: FLAME TREE Freedom Center, Inc.	Date Submitted: 5/21/2023
Submitted by the GBED Secretary:	Date: 6/3//3033.
Approved by the GBED with or without changes:	Date: 6/21/23
Certified by or Attested by the Chairperson:	Date: 6-21-2023